
Kay Flynn 

To: Nancy Pruitt; Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: 030229-TI 

I received the documentation and will use it and this e-mail to update the d6c ket title. 


Thanks . 

Kay 


---- - Original Message---- ­

From: Nancy Prui t t 

Sent: Wednesday , July 02 , 2003 10 : 50 AM 

To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant 

Cc: Toni McCoy 

Subject : 030229-TI 


Kay and Nonnye: The company ' s correct name sho uld be Smart Tech Services, Inc . d/b/a 

Smarte l . 


There should not be " Inc ." on the fictiti ous name. 

I will bring yo u both down the corp . and d / b/a filings from the Sec. of State . 

Thank you . 
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VERGARA, MANUEL 

520 NORTHEAST 18TH STREET 


http://www.sunbi z.org/scripts/cordet .exe 6/17/03 

http://www
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